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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

MOUNT BERRY MULTI-USE TRAIL 

PHASE I 

(Request For Bids No. 028-18) 

 

Frequently Asked Questions 

1. Q:  Is a Bid Bond required with the Bid for this project? 

A:  No, this project does not require a Bid Bond. 

2. Q:  Is there a percentage requirement for Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) or 

Local Small Business Enterprise (LSBE) participation?  

A:  There are no percentage requirements for DBE or LSBE participation on this project.  

However, if the Bidder is using a vendor or subcontractor in either of these 

categories then the appropriate forms should be completed.  The forms provided 

must be submitted with the Bid even if no DBE or LSBE participation is 

contemplated. 

3. Q:  Is the project tax exempt? 

A:  No, this project is not tax exempt.  Taxes are addressed in the General Conditions, 

paragraph 11. 

4. Q:  Is the project subject to a prevailing wage? 

A:  This project is not subject to the federal Davis Bacon Act.  However, the Bidder is 

directed to the provisions of the General Conditions, paragraph 10 under which 

other laws concerning labor standards or minimum wage may be applicable. 

5. Q:  Is domestic-only hardware (or other materials) required for this project? 

A:  No, this project does not have a ‘Buy American’ requirement. 

6. Q:  Is there a geotechnical report for this project? 

A:  No. 

7. Q:  If subgrades are unsuitable will it be paid for by the Owner? 

A:  Unsuitable materials are paid under Item 13 in the Bid Form and in accordance with 

the General Conditions paragraph 22(b) Inspection, and paragraph 24(a) Changes in 

the Work.  
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8. Q:  Where is the cost of the soil stabilization detail to be included? 

A:  All costs associated with soil stabilization should be included in Item 12 of the Bid 

Form. 

9. Q:  What is the load rating for Bridge No.1 and Bridge No.2? 

A:  Both bridges are designed for a pedestrian live load of 85 psf and a ‘debris/snow’ 

load of 150 psf.  Maintenance vehicle (Gator type) loading is also accommodated. 

10. Q: Can bridges be built for Bridge No.1 and Bridge No.2 which are similar but not 

exactly according to the plans? 

A:  See this addendum for a Bid Alternate option. 

 

Instructions to Bidders:   

Add the following paragraph: 

5alt. Substitute Bridge Design:  Approval of a substitute design for Bridge No.1 and/or 

Bridge No.2 as shown and specified on the Construction Plans may be made by the 

Owner under the following conditions: 

(a) The successful bidder is responsible for all costs associated with engineering 

investigations and design activities necessary to provide a complete set of 

substitute construction drawings for the bridge to which it pertains. 

(b) The bid submittal must include, in addition to the completed Bid Form 

showing the Bid Alternate, a concept proposal that illustrates the bridge to be 

substituted, materials to be used and describes the names and qualifications of 

those who will provide the alternate design to be constructed. 

(c) The successful bidder shall furnish final design documents, including 

construction drawings and specifics for the Bid Alternate in accordance with 

the requirements for Shop Drawings as provided in the General Conditions. 

Any bidder proposing a substitute bridge design is cautioned to verify that it will perform 

the same functions and have the same capabilities as the bridge it is intended to replace.  

The Bidder should include in his bid the cost of accessory items which may be required by 

the substitute design and the cost of any geotechnical, engineering, structural, or other 

services required to accommodate the substitute design and its construction. 
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Paragraph 5alt (cont’d): 

 

Approval of the Owner is dependent on his determination that the substitute design 

offered is essentially equal in function, performance, quality, ease of maintenance, 

reliability, and service life to the original bridge on which the design is based, and will 

require no other major modifications to the project design. 

 

Bid Form: 

 

Replace the Bid Form with the one included as part of this Addendum (six pages).  

 

 

 
 

 

 

The Bid must acknowledge the receipt 

 of this Addendum on the Bid Form. 
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BID FORM 

_  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _  _ 

 

TO THE CITY OF ROME, GEORGIA 

 Submitted:   , 2018 

 

 The undersigned, as Bidder, hereby declares that the only person or persons 

interested in the BID as principal or principals is or are named herein and that no other 

person than herein mentioned has any interest in this BID or in the Contract to be 

entered into; that this Bid is made without connection with any other person, company 

or parties making BID; and that it is in all respects fair and in good faith without 

collusion or fraud. 

 The Bidder further declares that he has examined the site of the work and 

informed himself fully in regard to all conditions pertaining to the place where the 

work is to be done; that he has examined the Construction Plans for the work and 

contractual documents relative thereto, and has read all Instructions to Bidders and 

General Conditions furnished prior to the opening of bids; that he has satisfied himself 

relative to the work to be performed. 

 The Bidder proposes and agrees, if this BID is accepted, to contract with the City 

of Rome, Georgia, in the form of contract specified, to furnish all necessary products, 

machinery, tools, apparatus, means of transportation and labor necessary to complete 

the construction of the MOUNT BERRY MULTI-USE TRAIL, PHASE I, Bid No. 028-

18, in full and complete accordance with the shown, noted, and reasonably intended 

requirements of the Construction Plans and Contract Documents to the full and entire 

satisfaction of the City with a definite understanding that no money will be allowed for 

extra work except as set forth in the attached General Conditions and Contract 

Documents, for the following prices: 
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ITEM 1 -  For furnishing all materials and performing all labor necessary to complete 

MOUNT BERRY MULTI-USE TRAIL, PHASE I, including all work shown and/or 

specified but not included in Items 2 through 13 below, the amount of   

   Dollars ($ ). 

ITEM 2 -  GRADING COMPLETE 

a.  1 l.s. (lump sum) Trailhead (Sheet 4) $   

b.  1 l.s. Trail (Sta.0+00-Sta.100+50) $  

ITEM 3 – EROSION CONTROL DEVICES 

a. 160 s.y.  Construction Exit $ /s.y. $   

b. 1600  l.f. Silt Fence, Sd1-NS $  /l.f. $  

c. 8100  l.f. Silt Fence, Sd1-S $  /l.f. $  

d. 8100 s.y. Temp. Mulch, Ds1 $  /s.y. $  

e. 2.1 acre Permanent Grassing, Ds3 $  /acre $  

ITEM 4 – ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT 

a. 1320 s.y.  6-in. graded aggregate base $ /s.y.  $  

b. 1320 s.y.  Asphalt prime $ /s.y.  $  

c. 1280 s.y.  12.5mm Superpave asphalt $ /s.y.  $  

ITEM 5 – 3-IN. CRUSHER RUN STONE  

a. 430 s.y.  Approach Trl. Sta. 4+04 - Sta. 6+17 $ /s.y.  $  

b. 460 s.y.  Sta. 2+58 - Sta. 4+87 $ /s.y.  $  

ITEM 6 – 4-IN. NO. 810 SCREENINGS 

a. 259 l.f.  Sta. 0+00 - Sta. 2+59 $ /l.f.  $  

b. 873 l.f.  Sta. 4+87 - Sta.13+60 $ /l.f.  $  

c. 3774 l.f.  Sta.13+60 - Sta.51+34 $ /l.f.  $  

d. 2606 l.f.  Sta.51+75 = Sta.77+81 $ /l.f.  $  

e. 527 l.f.  Sta.78+03 - Sta.83+30 $ /l.f.  $  

f. 1730 l.f.  Sta.83+30 = Sta.100+60 $ /l.f.  $  
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ITEM 7 – BRIDGE NO. 1, COMPLETE  

a. 1 l.s.  Remove & replace rip-rap   $  

b. 2 ea.  12-in. timber pile bent, complete $ /ea.  $  

c. 2 ea.  12-in. timber sill $ /ea.  $  

d. 2 ea.  Concrete sill pad, complete $ /ea.  $  

e. 12 ea.  15-in. bearing shoe $ /ea.  $  

f. 12 ea.  12-in. bearing shoe $ /ea.  $  

g. 22 l.f.  Bridge Span No.1 and No.3  $ /l.f.  $  

h. 20 l.f.  Bridge Span No.2  $ /l.f.  $  

ITEM 8 – BRIDGE NO. 2, COMPLETE  

a. 1 l.s.  Remove & replace rip-rap   $  

b. 2 ea.  12-in. timber sill $ /ea.  $  

c. 2 ea.  Concrete sill pad, complete $ /ea.  $  

d. 12 ea.  15-in. bearing shoe $ /ea.  $  

e. 23 l.f.  Bridge, full span $ /l.f.  $  

ITEM 9 – CATTLE FENCE 

a. 8 ea.  10-ft. Field gate, complete $ /ea.  $  

e. 2500 l.f.  3-Rail fence, complete $ /l.f.  $  

ITEM 10 – SIGNAGE w/POSTS 

a. 2 ea.  12”x24” Temp. End of Trail $ /ea.  $  

b. 1 ea.  12”x30” Mt. Berry Trail $ /ea.  $  

c. 2 ea.  12”x36” Trail Closed $ /ea.  $  

d. 2 ea.  24”x24” Cattle Warning $ /ea.  $  
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ITEM 11 – MISCELLANEOUS 

a.  1 l.s. Trailhead monument   $  

b. 10 ea. Distance marker $ /l.f. $  

c. 400 l.f.  Remove exist. fence $ /l.f.  $  

d. 1 ea.  Remove exist. gate/fence $ /ea.  $  

   Sta. 56+65 

e. 15 ea.  Concrete curb stops $ /ea.  $  

f. 230 l.f.  6-ft. Chain link fence $ /l.f.  $  

g. 2 ea.  4-in. Bollard, complete $ /ea.  $  

h. 320 l.f.  4-in. White parking stripe $ /l.f.  $  

i. 20 l.f.  2-in. PVC elec. conduit $ /l.f.  $  

   w/12ga. jumper 

  

 

ADDITIONAL WORK IF DIRECTED BY ENGINEER 

 

ITEM 12 – GEOTEXTILE FABRIC 

a. 2400 s.y.  10 ft. wide $ /s.y.  $  

ITEM 13 - REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF UNSUITABLE MATERIALS 

a. 50 c.y.  Trail subgrade $ /c.y.  $  

b. 20 c.y.  Rock excavation $ /c.y.  $  

 

TOTAL ITEMS 1 THROUGH 13, INCLUSIVE IN THE AMOUNT OF   

   DOLLARS ( $ ). 
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BID ALTERNATE (Bidder’s Option) 

ITEM 14 – BRIDGE NO. 1, MODIFIED DESIGN - COMPLETE  

a. 1 l.s.  Item 7 Add/Deduct, (circle one) $  

ITEM 15 – BRIDGE NO. 2, MODIFIED DESIGN - COMPLETE  

a. 1 l.s.  Item 8 Add/Deduct, (circle one) $  

 

TOTAL ITEMS 1 THROUGH 15, INCLUSIVE IN THE AMOUNT OF   

   DOLLARS ( $ ). 

 

The Bidder agrees hereby to commence work under this Contract, with adequate 

personnel and equipment, on a date to be specified in a written order of the Owner, and 

to fully complete all work under this Contract within 180 consecutive calendar days 

from and including said date. 
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The Bidder declares that he understands that quantities for unit price items are subject 

to either increase or decrease, and that should the quantities of any of the items of work 

be increased, the Bidder proposes to do the additional work at the unit prices started 

herein; and should the quantities be decreased, the Bidder also understands that 

payment will be made on the basis of actual quantities at the unit price bid and will 

make no claim for anticipated profits for any decrease in quantities; and that actual 

quantities will be determined upon completion of work, at which time adjustment will 

be made to the contract amount by direct increase or decrease. 

 

Bidder acknowledges receipt of Addenda    . 

 

Bidder:__________________________________________________________________ 

 By:_________________________________________ 

 Title: _______________________________________ 

 Address:    

    

 ___________________________________________ 

 Phone:    


